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Washington, D.C. — Representative Zoe Lofgren (D-San Jose) today issued the following
statement in response to the State Department’s update of the July Visa Bulletin and the
subsequent rejection of applications for adjustment of status by the U.S. Citizenship and
Immigration Services (USCIS).

I’m deeply concerned by today’s updating of the July Visa Bulletin by the Departments of State
and Homeland Security. By taking this unprecedented mid-month update, the Departments of
State and Homeland Security have seriously undermined the stability and predictability of U.S.
immigration law. Thousands of individuals and businesses rely on the monthly bulletins to
prepare and plan for the submission of applications. In addition, thousands of dollars in legal
fees and other application related expenses are incurred in preparation for filing applications
based on the these monthly bulletins.

This update sets a terrible precedent, and undermines our nation’s efforts to foster legal and
orderly immigration.

Rep. Lofgren recently sent Secretaries Rice and Chertoff letters asking them to reconsider any
mid-month updates of the July Visa Bulletin.

The complete text of both letters is below:

Congresswoman Zoe Lofgren is serving her seventh term in Congress representing most of the
City of San Jose and Santa Clara County. She serves as Chair of the House Judiciary
Subcommittee on Immigration, Citizenship, Refugees, Border Security, and International Law.
She also Chairs the House Administration Subcommittee on Elections and serves on the House
Homeland Security Committee. Congresswoman Lofgren is Chair of the California Democratic
Congressional Delegation consisting of 34 Democratic members of the U.S. House of
Representatives from California.

The Honorable Michael Chertoff
Secretary

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Washington, DC 20528

Dear Secretary Chertoff:

I am writing with regard to a time sensitive matter. It has been brought to my attention that you
are considering the rejection of adjustment of status applications for several employment-based
immigration preference categories, despite the fact that the published July Visa Bulletin shows
that visas for these categories are available. | am concerned that such action may violate the law
and could threaten the integrity of our immigration system. In addition, such an act may cause
the Department of Homeland Security to incur substantial litigation costs.

As you know, pursuant to your own regulations, “[i]f the applicant [for adjustment of status] is a
preference alien, the current Department of State Bureau of Consular Affairs Visa Bulletin will



be consulted to determine whether an immigrant visa is immediately available.” 8 CFR 245.1(qg).
Thus, when the Visa Bulletin shows that visas for most preference categories are available for
applicants with priority dates on or before the listed priority date, your Department must accept
those adjustment of status applications for adjudication.

I understand that you are considering the return of applications for adjustment of status as early
as today despite the fact that the published July Visa Bulletin would allow for their acceptance.
As you may know, thousands of businesses have acted in reliance upon the July Visa Bulletin
and 8 CFR 245.1(g), just as they have done in previous months for several years now. | have
been told that many U.S. businesses have taken the necessary steps to prepare and file
applications for adjustment of status, including thousands of dollars of expenses to engage
counsel, flights for employees to quickly obtain necessary documents and medical exams for the
applications, cancellation of business and holiday travel, changes in family plans to ensure
families are in the proper location, etc. Moreover, some have already submitted such applications
for receipt today, July 2, 2007, in reliance upon the law and precedent. Changing course now
could result in the loss of thousands of dollars already expended by businesses and individuals,
and more importantly, threaten the integrity and predictability of our immigration system.

Moreover, | am very concerned that you may choose to reject adjustment of status applications
while the Visa Bulletin shows that immigrant visas are available. Such an action may spawn
litigation that | understand many are considering and preparing to undertake.

As you know, | have raised concern over the recent decision to raise immigration application
fees by, on average, over 80%. One of the justifications provided for such a large increase was
litigation costs.

While some costs of litigation are certainly justified in defense of the Government, | would have
serious concern over litigation to defend the Department of Homeland Security from a decision
to reject applications of adjustment of status in light of the existing regulations and the July Visa
Bulletin showing most employment-based visas as available.

Before you take any action to reject adjustment of status applications, | would greatly appreciate
a timely response to this letter and a meeting to discuss the matter. In your response, | would like
an explanation of the reasons you are considering for taking action contrary to 8 CFR 245.1(g),
years of precedent, and the potential for litigation which could cost the Department a substantial
amount it cannot spare for litigation at this time.

Thank you for your timely consideration of this very important matter.

Sincerely,

Zoe Lofgren

Chairwoman

Subcommittee on Immigration, Citizenship, Refugees, Border Security, & International Law



